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George Li

From: George Li
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4:09 PM

To: 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV'; 'Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov'; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; Howard
Griboff; James Ball
Cc: 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'

Subject: Re: Team Telecom Status for Week of October2, 2012

Thank you Joanne.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Ongman, Joanne (NSD) [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 03:59 PM

To: Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD) <Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov>; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; George Li; Howard
Griboff; James Ball

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD) <Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Team Telecom Status for Week of October2, 2012

Team Telecom requests that the following matter be removed from streamline:
Quickly Phone USA, LLC (ITC-214-2012092000244)

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Joanne Ongman

for

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 233-0702
M-(202) 598-0667

10/25/2012



